
 
 

 
 
 
 

March 20, 2015                         
 
 
Mr. Leon Starks 
Arkansas Department of Correction – Izard County Facility 
P.O. Box 8707 
Pine Bluff, AR 71611 
 
RE:  NPDES Permit No.:  AR0044016, AFIN:  33-00036 
        Corrective Action Report Received 
   
Dear Mr. Starks: 
 
The Department completed its review of the updated corrected action report dated 
February 24, 2014 for the above referenced facility.  The report states that the facility 
added 200 inmates to the usage of the plant.  The Department requests that the facility 
submit a report by a professional engineer certifying the wastewater treatment facility is 
capable of handling the additional inmates and the recent corrective actions undertaken 
will achieve compliance with permitted effluent limitations.  Please submit the report to 
ADEQ for review by April 20, 2015. 
 
Failure to remain in compliance with effluent limits may result in a proposed 
enforcement action that may include the assessment of a civil penalty by this 
Department.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0632 or you may e-mail me at trotta@adeq.state.ar.us.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jacqueline Trotta 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 

 
 
 
 


